
]/ 

~RUST DEPARTMENT 
~ ~LLLA~%£ STREET 

C A e L Z  A O 0 ~ 5 5  "C|TIBANK" 
IN F~E~LY~NG F~LEA~E Q U O T E  ~NITIAL~ 

!, 

James i. Landis, Esq., Chairman, 
Securities and Exchange Commission~ 
Washington, D. C. 

Dear Mr. Landis:- 

May 19th. 
Thank you very much for your letter of 

Would it be possible for you to let me 
have some idea as to the additional financial data which the 
Commission would like to have in connection with the proposed 
issuance by the German Government of its Funding Bonds in pay- 
ment of interest for the six months' period ending July I, 1937, 
as it might well be that the German Government would be entirely 
willingto furnish the information. 

My thought is that if I were to advise 
their counsel here with respect to the Commission's decision, 
which was my first thought, that the matter might be dropped by 
the German Government, but on the other hand, if the Commission 
felt that it did not wish to reopen the question of the unrecorded 
debt, the German Government, I should think, would be inclined to 
furnish the information desired. 

t 

With assurances of my personal regards, I 
am 
~ E. Go 0ffle~ G~ 
Gsnerml Comme~ 

Reeelv@d 

MA¥  19.37 
R e f e ~ e ~  

Ver~- sincerely yours, 

Stewart C. Pratt, 
Vice President. 


